John Fraser, Esq., Mayor of the Town of Petrolia. George S. McPherson, Clerk of the Town of Petrolia.

OFFICERS OF THE MASONIC TEMPLE COMPANY.—Edward D. Kirby, Jacob L. Englehart, Martin J. Woodward, William Stevenson, John Sinclair, D. D. G. M.

DIRECTORS—E. D. Kirby, President; J. Sinclair, D. D. G. M., Treasurer; G. S. Pitkin, Secretary.

Bro. Alexander Macdonald, Inspector.

Messrs. J. & J. Kerr, Contractors.

George T. Durand, Esq., Architect.

## The Corner Stone

of the Masonic Temple erected by the Masonic Temple Company on behalf of Petrolia Lodge No. 194 and Washington Lodge No. 260 A. F. & A. M.

## OFFICERS OF PETROLIA LODGE :

Bro. E. D. Kirby, W. M.

" H. Mann, S. W.

S. Phillips, B. A., J. W.

R. W. " Jno. Sinclair, D. D. G. M., Treasurer.

W. " Robt. Jackson, Secretary.

## OFFICERS OF WASHINGTON LODGE:

W. Bro. Charles Wilson, W. M.

" G. S. Pitkin, S. W.

" E. G. Scott, J. W.

" W. Stevenson, Treasurer.

W. " Jas. Peat, Secretary.

was laid by M.W. Bro. Henry Robertson, LL.B., Grand Master of the Grand Lodge of A. F. & A. Masons of Canada, assisted by the Grand Officers, together with a large concourse of visiting Brethren from the different Lodges in St. Clair District, in accordance with the ceremonies and usages of the Order, which may the G. A. O. T. U. ever protect and prosper.

The acting Grand Secretary, then announced that in the copper casket to be deposited in the cavity of the stone, were placed the following articles:—Constitution and By-Laws of Grand Lodge; Copy of the proceedings of Grand Lodge of Canada, 1886; By-Laws of Petrolia Lodge, No. 194; ditto of Washington Lodge, No. 260; ditto of Bruce Chapter Royal